

LeRoy Township
Regular Meeting
July 6, 2021

Call to Order – Anja Wing called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Board present – Anja Wing, Stacie Dvonch, Lori Leudeman, and Dale Peterson. Dale Ruppert - absent.

Guests – Trevor Flint, Alberta Houseman, and Gail Gurnee

Public Comment – None

Agenda – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to accept the agenda with additions, supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried.

Minutes – Lori Leudeman made a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes from Jun 1, 2021 supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried

Treasurer's Report – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as presented, supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Fire District – Anja Wing stated they are looking in to a new air conditioner for Fire Hall. They have also been getting a steady stream of applicants.

Zoning – Trevor Flint discussed report that is attached. Discussion held on home on LeRoy Road.

Industrial Park – Stacie will be contacting Denny Webster and Roger Walker. Discussion was held. Anja Wing will contact Eric Williams on deed search.

Blight Ordinance – Lori Leudeman made a motion to adopt the Blight Ordinance, supported by Stacie Dvonch. Roll call vote – Dale Peterson – yes, Lori Leudeman – yes, Anja Wing – yes, Stacie Dvonch – yes, Dale Ruppert – absent. Motion passed

Sexton – Stacie Dvonch working on trimming trees. Two bids were received from Kevin Moore and Dave Dyer. Lori Leudeman made a motion to hire Kevin Moore pending insurance and agreement, supported by Dale Peterson. All ayes motion carried.

Village/Township Repair List – Sign is peeling

Assessors Report – Art Moyses discussed attached report.

Road Commission Report – Dale Peterson going to talk to Luke Houlton on Gravel. Discussion held on zoning signs. Art Moyses stated we purchased between 10 and 15 before.

NEW BUSINESS

Warrants – Lori Leudeman made a motion to approve the warrants, Dale Peterson supported. All eyes motion carried.

American Recovery Funding – Lori Leudeman applied for our Duns Numbers. Discussion was held.

Correspondence – American Waste now GFL, Unpaid personal property taxes, Phone call – Lawyer in Cadillac called Anja

Insurance – Discussion held on Insurance and Cyber Security

Public Comment –

Stacie state there will be a November Election

Art Moyses commented on Cyber Security

Art Moyses stated maybe we would want to hold on to mower, and other items for now

Art Moyses asked about road to high school and funding and said we may be able to some of the Covid Relief money on engineering.

Art Moyses asked how clean up day went

Gail Gurnee issue on 215th someone dug up the road

Adjourn – Stacie Dvnoch made a motion to adjourn at 8:13pm, supported by Lori Leudeman. All eyes motion carried.